
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Director’s Report 
May 2022 


Riverfront Project 


- We were notified by the WDNR that our Municipal Flood Control grant has been tentatively 
awarded $225,000. This is for the millpond restoration. This is the final grant that was 
programmed (counting on) into the CIP for Phase II.  


- We had a staff meeting with Mason Lacy from REP on May 11th to go over design changes along 
with 2D hydraulic modeling (how the water will flow through the park). He is attending the 
steering committee meeting on May 16th to cover the changes.  


- Met with Roger Springman from RDA and others to discuss interpretive signage along the 
riverfront and RDA development.  


- I ordered the bench frames for the riverwalk. Volunteers from Cummins will be staining 
‘treecycled’ wood for them. I’m working with the contractor to get the stain for the light pole 
timbers so the benches match.  


Mandt Park  


- We were notified by the EDA that our grant application was not selected. They do not have an 
award list at this time. The EDA staff member that I was working with told me it was hyper 
competitive. They could only fund 20% of the projects that were submitted. The program was 
open to state, local, and non-profits, so it’s difficult to determine which projects were funded 
without the award list.  


- I had a meeting on April 21st with Alliant Energy about the easement (which has to be called a 
license due to the land being encumbered by a previous federal grant). They are going to stake 
the route at Mandt Park in May which will identify where the gas line would go and the planned 
improvements.  


- I submitted the grant application for the WDNR Outdoor Recreation Aid program.  


Virgin Lake Trail 


- We had the kick-off meeting for the Virgin Lake Trail project with MSA. They are starting the 
design work for the trail. The next step is to review the 60% design when it is completed.  


51 West Master Plans  


- We had the kick-off meeting for the master plans. There will be a community survey, focus 
groups, a pop-up booth at Taste of Stoughton, and a public meeting in July for the public input 
process. The consultant will be attending the Parks & Recreation Committee meeting once the 
concepts are developed and then again when the draft master plan is completed.  


- I reviewed the survey and suggested edits to the consultant.  
- I scheduled the survey to be sent out on Sunday, May 15 at 7:00 pm. This is a high traffic time 


for people to be on their computers/tablets/phones. The survey was also posted to our 
Facebook page.  


Recreation & Youth Center  


- The kitchen remodel has started. The general contractor pulled the existing cabinets and found 
that there was no flooring installed under them. The areas under the cabinets will be patched 
with new hardwood flooring and the existing flooring will get refinished as well so everything 







Director’s Report 
May 2022 


matches. Additionally, we decided to replace the laminate flooring with new hardwood flooring. 
This will allow for easier maintenance and will look better aesthetically. The Friends of the Youth 
Center treasurer and I decided to build-in a pretty large contingency into the budget because of 
the building’s age and how it was remodeled.  


- I wrote the 2022 Bryant Foundation grant applications for the Youth Center Staff/Friends of the 
Stoughton Area Youth Center. 


- I attended the FSAYC meeting on May 12th.  


Misc.  


- The River and Trails Taskforce’s Earth Day Cleanup was a success. We had about 30 volunteers 
show up to the clean-up and they bagged enough trash to fill up a bed of a pickup truck.  


- I attended the City’s job fair on April 23rd.  
- We continue to not receive any applications for the Rec Assistant position. In addition, there has 


been a lack of a front desk worker at City Hall that has caused the Recreation Supervisor to be 
pulled from his work responsibilities. We are a small department and understaffed, so when we 
don’t have a position filled it takes a toll on us. Things are not getting done or are behind 
schedule because of this. For example, the Dunkirk Park Master Plan work has been put on hold 
until at least the fall now because I don’t have someone to delegate lower level responsibilities 
to. I would have been able to delegate most of the community garden work to the Rec Assistant, 
but I was not able to. Additionally, sending mailed letters to neighbors of the east 51 West park 
would be something that we would usually do. We don’t have the administrative support staff 
to do this right now. Due to workload (trying to make up for lack of staff), I have carried over 
vacation the last four years. I currently have 277 hours of vacation in my leave balance and 
we’re in the middle of May.  


- I attended City Council on April 26th for the WDNR grant application, vacating the mini park at 
Nordic Ridge, and accepting the grant funds for the trails in Phase II of the riverfront project.  


- I worked with the contractor for Nordic Ridge so that the trail work extending west out of the 
park would also extend to the electrical panel for ADA compliance. This was agreed to last year 
with the developer.  


 


 


 








 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 5:00 pm  
This meeting was done virtually.  
 


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85602147944?pwd=SEc0S2p5NjVVVEM1ejJGM1ZXK0JIUT09  
Meeting ID: 856 0214 7944  
Passcode: 901348  
One tap mobile  
+13126266799,,85602147944#,,,,*901348# US (Chicago)  
 


 


Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Ben Heili, Joyce Tikalsky, Emily Kluess, Mayor Tim 
Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: Bob Dvorak 
 
Meeting called to order at 5:00 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from March 15, 2022 
Motion to approve the Minutes March 15, 2022 by Tikalsky, seconded by Hirsch  
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-Ben Heili’s last Park & Rec Committee meeting, Emily Kluess will be moving, need to 
find a replacement 
 
Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted Mandt Park potential rental area, Youth Center kitchen, 
Norse Park, business sponsorship program, Rotary and Schefelker Park updates  
 
Vacating Nordic Ridge Outlot #7  
Motion to approve the resolution vacating Nordic Ridge Outlot #7 by Brandt, seconded by Hirsch  
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Authorizing the Director of Parks & Recreation to submit a WDNR Grant Application for Mandt Park 
Improvements  
Motion to authorize the Director of Parks & Recreation to submit a WDNR Grant Application for Mandt 
Park Improvements by Heili, seconded by Tikalsky  
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
Bus Garage 
Bicycle Federation logo promotion 
Park Design Guidelines  
2022 WDNR Recreation Grant  
Mandt Park Utility Easement  
 
Motion to adjourn by Tikalsky seconded by Brandt Motion carried unanimously at 5:38 pm 








 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Parks and Recreation Committee of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location 
given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Members: 
 
 
CC: 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 
Tuesday, May 16, 2022 at 6:00 pm 
This is a hybrid meeting with the option of meeting virtually and in-person. Please 
use the information below to attend:  
 
In-Person Option:  
 
Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street) 
 
Virtual Option: 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83525726660?pwd=d2VsNkxDa1ZrK3lyRGxZZlROc1Evd
z09  
 
Meeting ID: 835 2572 6660 
Passcode: 243386 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,83525726660#,,,,*243386# US (Chicago) 
+19292056099,,83525726660#,,,,*243386# US (New York) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 835 2572 6660 
Passcode: 243386 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd6iOh2SLN  


  
   Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Frank Raff, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Ethan Scheiwe,  
   Tim Swadley 


 
Attorney Matt Dregne, Department Heads, Stoughton Newspapers,  
Judi Krebs, Sarah Monette, Jon Lewis, Bob Diebel, Desi Weum, Council Members 
 


 
  
 
 
 
 


 
Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order    



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83525726660?pwd=d2VsNkxDa1ZrK3lyRGxZZlROc1Evdz09

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83525726660?pwd=d2VsNkxDa1ZrK3lyRGxZZlROc1Evdz09

https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd6iOh2SLN





 
2 Approval of Minutes from April 19, 2022 
 
3 Communication  
 Introductions  
 Director’s Report  
    
Item #   OLD BUSINESS     
4   Vacating Nordic Ridge Out Lot #7 (Discussion & Possible Action)  
    
   
Item #   NEW BUSINESS      
5 Election of Committee Chair (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
6   Election of a Committee Vice Chair (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
7   Department Overview/Orientation Presentation (Discussion) 
 
8   Future Agenda Items 


Park Design Guidelines  
   Mandt Park Utility Easement  
 
Item #   ADJOURNMENT  








Dan Glynn
Director of Parks & Recreation 


City of Stoughton 







Parks & Recreation Department 
Overview


Department Responsibilities 


 Parks & Recreation Facility Planning 


 Parks & Open Space Management  


 Youth Center Operation 


 Recreation Programming 


 Troll Beach Operation


 Parks Maintenance – Public Works 







Organizational Structure


 Oversight & Committees 
 Parks & Recreation Committee 


 River & Trails Taskforce


 Ad Hoc Whitewater Park Steering Committee 


 Friends of the Stoughton Area Youth Center


 Friends of Gazebo Musikk


 Staff
 Recreation Supervisor


 Parks & Recreation Assistant 


 Program Workers & Volunteers


 Troll Beach Manager


 Lifeguards  


 Youth Center Manager


 Youth Center Assistant (2)







Recreation Programming 


 Youth & Adult Sports 


 Adult Softball


 Adult & Youth Basketball 


 Pickleball


 Adult & Youth Flag Football


 Youth & Adult Fitness


 Zumba


 Yoga


 Partnership with Level-Up Gym 


 Youth & Adult Enrichment 


 Art Camp


 Youth Cooking Classes 


 Special Events 


 Gazebo Musikk


 Regional Flag Football Tournament


 Movies in the Park – New  







Troll Beach
 Renovated in 2012


 Attendance went from 3,000 to 
16,000 


 Troll Beach Supervisor 
 Head Lifeguard 


 Asst. Head Lifeguard


 Lifeguards 


 Front Desk 


 Concessions Contracted 







Youth Center 


 New building opened 2012
 Lease with Stoughton Trailers 


 Youth Center Manager
 Youth Center Assistants X2


 Afterschool Program
 Average 6,500 attendance per year


 Grades 5-8 


 Mentoring, Tutoring, Snack, Gym, WiFi


 Facility for Recreation Programming


 Kitchen Remodel 







Park & Open Space Management 


 Park Shelter Reservations 
 100 reservations per year


 Athletic Field Reservations (Athletic Field Policy) 
 Soccer fields and ball diamonds 
 Youth Sport Organizations – SALL, SABA, SYS 


 Hunting & Trapping Permits 
 Special Event Permits 


 12 special events 
 Taste of Stoughton, Catfish River, Youth Sports, Etc. 


 Stoughton Fair Lease 
 Community Garden 







Parks & Recreation Facility Planning


 Parks & Recreation Facility Plans & Studies
 2018 Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan 


 ADA Transition Plan 


 Park Impact Fee Study


 Racetrack Park Master Plan (2021)


 Mandt Park Master Plan (2020)


 Bjoin Park Master Plan (2020)







Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation 
Plan (CORP) 
 Roadmap Planning 


Document 


 Public Input – Goals & 
Objectives 


 Inventory of trails and 
parks 


 Maps







Park Impact Fee, Fee in Lieu of Land 
Dedication, and Public Facility Needs 
Assessment Study


 Determines how much land is 
dedicated for parks in new 
developments and the amount of 
funds are collected for 
infrastructure.


 State law dictates that it can only 
be used to maintain the status 
quo in a community


 Data driven 







ADA Transition Plan


 ADA Title II – Public services must be accessible 
to those with disabilities 


 Facility audit 
 Old infrastructure + volunteer projects = many 


deficiencies


 Provides a plan on becoming compliant 


 Working plan  







Parks & Recreation Facility Planning –
New Parks 
 Site Selection 


 Review CORP & Work with Developer 
 Trail Connectivity


 Street Frontage 


 Land Suitability


 Resource Protection  


 Park Master Plan
 Budget – Impact Fees  


 Design & Engineering (30, 60, 90% Design Phases) 


 Construction







51 West 







Kettle Park West







Parks & Recreation Facility Planning -
Park Master Plans 


 Mandt Park Master Plan


 Bjoin Park Master Plan 


 Dunkirk Park Master Plan 


 Racetrack Park Master Plan 







Parks & Recreation Major Projects 


 Parks & Recreation Major Projects 
 Criddle Park Natural Playground


 Mandt Park Pickleball Courts  


 Bjoin Park Phase I Improvements 


 Rotary Park Improvements 


 Nordic Ridge Park Inclusive Playground


 Yahara River Trail Extension 


 Yahara River Park 







Criddle Park Playground Renovation 







Lions Club (Mandt Park) Pickleball
Courts







Bjoin Park Phase I Improvements 







Rotary Park Improvements







Nordic Ridge Park Inclusive Playground 







Yahara River Trail Extension 







Yahara River Park 







Stoughton River Park







Project Phasing
Phase I - 2022


• 4th St to 7th St Trail, Mandt Park/RDA 


Pedestrian Bridge


Phase II - 2023


• In-water Improvements, Millpond Trails, 


Remediation, and Restoration 


Phase III – 2024 


• Mandt Park Improvements, Phase I of 


Master Plan 







Phase I Improvements







































Phase II Improvements























Timeline 


 August 2022 – Project Permitted, LAWCON Grant Finalized


 October 2022 – Council Approves CIP


 November 2022 – Bid Document Completed


 December 2022 – Bidding 


 January 2023 – Bid Opening & Contractor Selected 


 July 2023 – Construction Starts 


 October 2023 – Construction Completed


 May 2024 – Ribbon Cutting 







Phase III Improvements















Timeline 


 October 2022 – City Council Approves CIP (60 & 90% Design)
 March 2023 – 60% Design Completed 
 July 2023 – 90% Design Completed
 October 2023 – City Council Approves CIP (Construction)
 November 2023 – Bid Document Completed 
 December 2023 – Bidding 
 January 2024 – Bid Opening & Contractor Selected 
 July 2024 – Construction Starts 
 October 2024 – Construction Completed
 May 2025 – Ribbon Cutting 







Other 2022-23 Projects 







51 West Development 


2022


• Master Plans 


2023


• Design & Engineering 


• Construction 







Virgin Lake Trail 


2022


• Design & Engineering 


• DOT TAP Grant Application 


2023


• Construction 







KPW Development 


2022


• Master Plan 


2023


• Design & Engineering 


• Construction 







Tiegen Development


2023


• Master Plan 


2024


• Design & Engineering 


• Construction 







“South” Trail 


2023


• Design & Engineering


• DNR RTP Grant Application 


2024


• Construction 







River Trail Planning 


2022


• DOT TAP Grant Application 


2023


• Trail Planning 







CORP Update 


 Needs to be updated every five years 


 Last updated in 2018







Cooper’s Causeway 
Fishing Access 


• Citizen request 


• CORP goal for river recreation


• 100% grant funded possibility


• Recreation Boating Facility Grant –
Fall 2022


• Stewardship Grant – Spring 2023







Norse Park Playground 
Replacement 


• DPW Project


• One year project with 2023 install 





		Dan Glynn

		Parks & Recreation Department Overview

		Organizational Structure

		Recreation Programming 

		Troll Beach

		Youth Center 

		Park & Open Space Management 

		Parks & Recreation Facility Planning

		Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (CORP) 

		Park Impact Fee, Fee in Lieu of Land Dedication, and Public Facility Needs Assessment Study

		ADA Transition Plan

		Parks & Recreation Facility Planning – New Parks 

		51 West 

		Kettle Park West

		Parks & Recreation Facility Planning -  Park Master Plans 

		Parks & Recreation Major Projects 

		Criddle Park Playground Renovation 

		Lions Club (Mandt Park) Pickleball Courts

		Bjoin Park Phase I Improvements 

		Rotary Park Improvements

		Nordic Ridge Park Inclusive Playground 

		Yahara River Trail Extension 

		Yahara River Park 

		Stoughton River Park

		Project Phasing

		Phase I Improvements

		Slide Number 27

		Slide Number 28

		Slide Number 29

		Slide Number 30

		Slide Number 31

		Slide Number 32

		Slide Number 33

		Slide Number 34

		Phase II Improvements

		Slide Number 36

		Slide Number 37

		Slide Number 38

		Slide Number 39

		Timeline 

		Phase III Improvements

		Slide Number 42

		Slide Number 43

		Timeline 

		Other 2022-23 Projects 

		51 West Development 

		Virgin Lake Trail 

		KPW Development 

		Tiegen Development

		“South” Trail 

		River Trail Planning 

		CORP Update 

		Cooper’s Causeway Fishing Access 

		Norse Park Playground Replacement 



